
r l'llTED NA TIONS 

~CONOl\'1 IC 
vf~D 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

E/CN.6/SR,196 
2? April 1955 
ENGLISH 

30CIAL COUNCIL ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

l,t , l ltl I II Н ll l l l ll i l ll l l l l Oll l l l l ll 111111 111 111 11111\11111fl1 111 11 11111 IH 11 11 11 11 11 1 I IIJ 111111 1-1 11111111 111 HI 11 1111 JI 11 11 Hll 11 11 111 ll lltlll llllf Jllllllfflllf l lltllllltfllHIIII fl ftlltJIHJJJflllHtllllllf H lf tflllfl ll lllll ll 11111 Н 111 I HIHHII 

CONТENТS 

55-08922 

COMMISSION ON ТНЕ STAТUS OF iiOМEN 

Ninth Session 

SUММARY RECORD OF ТНЕ НUNDRED AND NINEТY-SIXТН МEETING 

Held at Headqцarters, New York, 
on Monday, 28 March 1955, at 2.35 p.m. 

Nationality of married women: 

(а) Report on comments f1·om Governments on the draft 
convention on the nationality of married wamen 
(E/CN.6/259 and Add,l-3; E/CN.б/L.153 and Corr.l, · 
E/CN.6/L.163, 164, and 165) 
(Ъ) Report on changes in legislation concerning the 
nationality of married woroen 

Participation of women in the. work of the United Nations and of the 
spectalized agencies (E/CN.6/L.178) 

Educational cpportunities for wamen: 

(а) Progress report on access of women to education 
(E/CN.6/266; E/CN.6/L.177 and 180) 
(Ь) Report с,ь access of women ·to apprenticeship 
(Е/СN.б/264) 

(с) Report on the status of women 1n Тrust and Non-Self­
Governing Territories (Е/СN.б/255, 260 and Add.1-2) 



1 
1 · 
1 

E/CN.6/SR.196 
English · 
Page 2 

PRESE~~: 

CЬairman: 

В!:P;eorteur: 

MemЬers: 

:tJ~ss ВERNAPJ>INO Dominican. RepuЫic 
О& 

Мrs. ROSSEL Sweden · 

Мiss CНAМORRO-ALAМAN . 1 Argentina 

.Мrs. DALY · · Australia,'· 

Mrs. NOVIКOVA Byelorussian . Soviet Socielist RepuЫic 

Мiss TSENG 

, Miss МАЙАS 

Мrs. LEFAUCIIEUX 

blrs. GUERY 

Мiss ROESAD 

Мr~-. · т.д13ЕТ . 

;Begum AJМAR .~ 

Мrs. DEМВINSKA . 

:Мrs. FONINA., ~ ;:.:: 

Мrs. SAYERS) 
Мr• АТLЕЕ ) 

, '.,,1·, 

, · 

China 

Cuba 

Fr ance 

· Haiti · .. 

· ind~ne s 1·а . 
· Lebanon 

, . Pakistan , ·· 

· · рь1аnа. · . 
~ .. : . . ' . 

"'_-'· tfuion' ~f: S~.J:tet·· Sociaiist R~puЬlics 
United Цngdom . of ... Great :Britain . 

. 'and . Northern Ireland 

· Unit~d ·:-St,ates :. o:r" .Ani~rica . 
. . · : . . - ·.· . 

Мrs. SANCНEZ de_ URD.A.NEТA Vene zuel? . 

М:1.·s. МIТROVIC ) 
Мr. BOZOVIC ) . 

Also :present: Мrs. · LOPEZ 

Yugoslavia_ 

Colom'ьia 

Japan 

Panama· 

Мrs. FUJIТA 

Мrs. de ТEJEIRO 

Representatives of specialized agencies: 

Мrs. FIGUEROA 

Miss SALAS 

International Labour Organisation 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

Representative of an inter-governrnental organization: 

Мrs. de CALVO Inter-American Commission of Women 



PRESENТ: ( continued) 

E/CN.6/SR.196 
Englisb 
Page 3 

Represent.atives of non-governmental organizati~: 

Category А: Miss SENDER 

Cate:gory В 

Secretariat: 

Miss КАНN ) 
Mr. DESSAU ) 

Мrs. FOX 

and Register: 

Miss GUГHRIE 
V.iiss SТRAUSS 

Мrs. CARTER 

~ 

Мl~s. МEINANDER 
Мiss POLLITZ 

Мiss LAG&ЧAN 

~ 

Мiss ROBB ) 
Miss ИcGILLICUDDY) 

Мiss LALONDE ) 
Miss RISENBERGER) 

Mrs. WOLLE-EGENOLF 

Мrs. ROBERTS 

Мrs. WALSER 

Miss GAINES 

м1~s. RICНМAN 

Мrs. ZIZZ№1IA 

И.rs. TENISON-WOODS 

Мrs. GRINBERG-VINAVER 

International Confederation of 
Free Trade Unions 

World' Federation of Trade Unions 

1vorld Federation of United Nations 
Associations 

International Alliance of Women 

Internatioaal Council of Women 

International Federation of 
Вusiness and Professional Wcmen 

International Federation of Friends 
of Young Women 

International Federation of 
University \.lomen 

International Federation of 
Women Lawyers -

International League for the 
Rlghts o:f Man 

Liaison Corm:nittee of Woments 
International Organizations; 
Associated Country Women of 
the World 

Wcmenrs International League 
for Реасе and Freedom 

i-rorld AssemЫy of Youth 

Horld Jewish Congress 

World Union of Catholic Woments 
Organizations 

Chief, Status of Women Section 

Secretary o:f the Co~mission 



Е/сп.б/sR.196 
English 
Page 4 

NATIONALITY OF МARRIED }!OMEN: (а) REPORT ON COlvJМENТS FROM GOVERNМE}l'ТS OF ТНЕ 

DRJI.FT CONVENTION ON ТНЕ NAТIONALIТ.Y OF МARRIED ; WCМEN - (E/CN.6/259 and Add,1-3; 

E/CN.6/L.153 ·and Corr~l; E/CN.6/1.163, 164 and 165); (Ь) REPORT ON CНANGES IN 

LEGISLAТION CONCERNING ТНЕ NATIONALITY OF ИARRIED НОМЕN 

Miss·МANAS (Cuba) thoчght . that the difficulti~s were likely to Ье 

solved Ъу the Yugoslav amendment at the last meeting, to substit ute for the final 

paragraph of the introductory part of the draft resolution to Ье submitted-to 

the Econcmic and Social Coun?tl, _ tl1e :following: 

"Recommenc1.s to t he General AssemЫy ·that an international convention 

on the nationality· of married women, conta:i.nL"'lg the following preamЫe 

and articles, Ье adoJ?tedrr. 

:иrs. FOMINA (Цnion of Soviet Socialist RepuЫics) and Мrs. NOVIКOVA 

(Byelorussian Soviftt Soctalist RepuЫic) said that they would favour -the 

Yugoslav pгoposal, proYided that their respective amendments were included in 

an annex to the Cornmissionts ·report. 

Мr. АТТТ,ЕЕ (U'1ited Kingdom) wished to explein his vote Ъef-are the 

Draft .convehtioц , ras put to the vote ~ 

The Un~ted Ki~gdcm dclegation would vote against the new article proposed 

Ьу the Пnited States Ьесащ,е it would Ье best to leave well alone. Absolute 

e~uality in the matter of nationality was, of course , the ideal but it was 

an ideal ·that could not Ье achieved for the time Ъeing. As could Ье seen 

from documents E/CN.6/259 anJ. Add.l-3, man;;{ Governments .v1ere not pгepared at 

the present time to extend to men the privileges accorded to women. If the 

Uni ted States amendment ,теrе adopted the number of States ·that might accede 

to the convention would Ье greatly r educed. 

The draft convention submitted Ьу Cuba was а Ъig step forvrard, whereas 

the United States amencment would take the Commi.ssion back to the point where 

i t had Ъееn two years before. 



E/CN.6/SR.196 
English 
Page 5 

Мrs. DALY (Australia) ag;reed _with the :United . Кingdom -r_epresentative. 

Тhе Un1ted States amendments· w~re not in keeping 1{j.th the v.iews expressed in 
• • , ~ 1 • • • • ' ' • • • 

the comments froni Gove;nments. Moreover, ·the amen,dments implied а substantive . . . 

change, since they would replace the convention on the nationality of married 

women with ~ ccnvention on the nationality of married persons, and .her Government 

would not Ъ~ аЪlе :to acc~pt . such an :i.ns~rum~nt • . For the reasons she had · 

mentioned she would vote against the United States proposals. 

Mrs. MITROVIC (Yu.goslavia) said that she would support .the t)'nited States 

ame1;1dments to articles 1, 2 and 3 ·of tЬ:е d+-aft convention because they were in 

keeping 'with Yugoslav legislation. However, she agreed with the French 

representative that their adoption would weaken the Convention's. cцances of 

su.ccess ·and :that it wou.ld Ъе better not to go Ъeyond the proЪlem of -~arried 

women for the time Ъeing. Men's difficulties in the matter of nationality 

were purely theor.etical, - and adopti0n of the ·United States proposals would 

scarcely Ъе of Ъenefit to them. Accord.ingly, she would vote for the щaft 

convention; whether the United States amendn:ients were adopted or ~ot~ 

Иrs. НАНN (United States of America), unlike the United Kingdom and 

Austra.1,ian representat:1 ves, · considered the draft convention · on the' · na\!onal~ ty 

Of married persons su.Ъmi tted in 1953 the Ъetter text. It was . only Ьу examining 

the proЪlem f'rom ... the viewpoint of married persons that ~women could Ье aвsured -
fu.11 equality .with men in the matter of nationality. · She was ~ware that some 

Governments could accept only limited ccmmitments Ъut· nothing less than . equality. 

would Ье ассерtаЫе to the United States Government. 

Мrs. LEFAUCНEUX (France) reiterated the ' view she had exp~essed at а 

previo~s meet1ng that adopt·ion · of · the United States amendments wou.ld make i t more 

diff:tcult for some · Governments to accede to ·the convention. Nevertheless, she 

would vote for the amendments Ъecause they were in harm6ny with а position of 

principle that the Commission should 'support. 



Е/СN.б/sн.196 
English 
Page 6 

Мiss TSENG (China) said that she would vote for the United States 

amendments, although it would Ье regrettaЫe if tbey prevented some Goverrunents 

from acceding to the convention. 

. . 
Тhе CHAIRNAN put the new article proposed Ъу the United States 

(E/CN.6/1.165) to the vote. 

The proposed article was rejected Ъу 8 votes to 7, with 2 abstentions. 

Мiss ROESAD (Indonesia) explained that she had abstained Ъecause, 

as she had already indicated, her country had as yet no natio~ality legislation. 

The CНAiillltAN put the United States amendment to article 1 of the 

draft convention to the vote. 

Тhе amendment was rejected Ъу 11 votes to 2, witb 1 abstention. 

The CHAIRМAN pu.t to the vote article. l of the draft convention 

submitted ьу ·сuЬа (E/CN.6/1.153). 

Мrs. GRINВERG-VINAVER (Secretary of the Cornmission) pointed out that 

the words · "d tun de leurs nationaux avec Ш1е ~trangere 11 in the French text 

should Ье replaced Ьу the words 1'entre ressortissants. et etrangers". 

At the request of the Cuban representative, а vote was taken Ьу roll-call. 

France, having been drawn Ьу lot Ьу the Chairman, was called u:pon to 

vote first. 

In favour: Haiti, Pakistan, Poland, Sweden, Union of Soviet Socialist 

RepuЫics, United Kingdom of Great Britai~ and Northern 

Ireland, Venezuela, Yugoslavia, Argentina, Australia, 

Byelorussian Soviet Socialist RepuЫic, Cuba, Dominican 

RepuЫic. 

Against: United States of America. 

Abstaining: France, Indonesia, China. 

Article 1 was adopted Ьу 13 votes to 1, with 3 abstentions. 



.. 

E/CN.6/sR.196 · 
English 
Page 7 

Тhе CНAIRМAN :put tbe United States aIOOnd.ment (Е/,СN •. б/1.165) to - . ' 

articl~ 2 ~f the draft convention to the vote. 
. . -· 

Тhе amend.ment was rejected Ьу 11 votes to 3, with 3 abstentions. 

Тhе СНАIRМАИ put article 2 of the draft convention to th_e vote. 

At the re.9,нest of thc Cuba11 representative, а vote was taken Ьу roll-call. 

The Union of Sov~et So<:_,~list RepuЫics, having been drawn Ьу lot Ьу the 
Chairman, was _called upon to vote first. 

In favour: 

Against·: 

Union of Soviet Socialist Re:,1.1Ыics, United Кin1,sdom of 

Great Britain and Northern Ire1and, :Venezuela, Yugoslavia, 

Argent·ins.1 Australia, Вyelorussian Soviet So~ialist· 

Rep:-1,blic, Cuba, D~minican Re:puЫic 1 Ha.i ti 1 Pakis ta_n., 

Poland, Sweden. 

United States of Aщerica. 

AЪstaining: China; Indonesia, France. 

Article 2 was adopted Ьу 13 votes to 1, with ·3 ·abstentions. 

Мrs. НАНN (United States of .Ame~ica) _witho-!.ew _her amendment _to 
art.i.cle 3" 

Тhе.СНА:mмдN put article ,3 df the draft conventi9n, as amended Ьу the 

Australian re:presentative, to the _vote. 

At the req_uest of the Cuban representative, .· а vote was taken Ьу roll-call. 

Argentina, hav1.ng Ъееп. drawn Ъу 1ot :-1;xy ,thв . Chairman, was ~alled upon · 

to vote first. 

In favour: Argentina, Australia, Вyelorussian .Soviet Socialist 

RepuЫic, China, _. сuьа, Dominican R~pub_l _ic,. _Hai~i, . 

Indonesia, ;eьanan, Pakistan, Poland, _Union of S?V~~~-- ­

Socialist RepuЫics, United ,Kingdom of_ Grea_t Britail?,. a.nd -

Northern Ireland, Venezuela, Yugoslavia. 

Against: United States of America. 

Abstaining: France, Sweden. 

Article 3 was 0:9f;)1)t.f'j Ьу 15 19tes to~l-..t.....Y~~g_~.,'t.t.mt;_if'~::н, ~ 



E/CN.6/SR.196 
English 
Page 8 

At the request of Mrs. LEFAUCНEUX (France), the CHAIFМAN called for 

а vote Ъу division on the preamЫe to the draft convention. 

Тhе first paragraph of the preamЪle vтas adopted Ъу 17 votes to none, 

with 1 abstention. 

Тhе second and third paragraphs of the preemЫe were a.dopted unanimously. 

Тhе CНAIRMAN put the draft resolution of the Commission on the Status 

of Women to the vote. 

ТЬе draft resolution was adopted Ьу 15 votes to 1, wi·tb. 2 abstentions. 

Тhе СНАШ1АN put the draft resolution addressed to the Economic and 

Social Council, as amended Ъу Yugoslavia, to the vote. 

ТЬ.е draft resolution was adopted Ьу 15 votes to 1, with 2 abstentions. 

Тhе CНAIRMAN calle:1, for а vote on the Commission 1s draft resolution, 

the draft resolution addressed to the Economic and Social Council, the pream.Ыe 

to the ·draft convention and the first tЬree arti~les of the draft convention. · 

At the re9,uest of the Cuban representative, а vote was taken Ьу roll-call. 

ТЬ.е Union of Soviet Socialist RepuЫics, having been drawn Ъу lot Ьу tbe 

Chairman, was called upon to vote first. 

In favour: 

Against: 

Union of Soviet Socialist RepuЫics, United K:ingdom of 

Great Britain and Northern Ireland, Venezuela, Yugoslavia, 

Argentina, Australia, Вyelorussian Soviet Socialist 

RepuЫic, China, СUЪа, Dominican RepuЫic, Haiti, Lebanon, 

Pakistan, Poland, Sweden. 

United States of America. 

Abstaining: France, Indonesia. 

ТЬ.е Cornmission's draft resolution, the draft resolution addressed to the 

Economic and Social Council, the preamЫe to the draft convention and the first 

three articles of the draft convention were adopted Ъу 15 votes to 1 2 with 

2 abstentions. 



E/CN.б/sR.+96 ' · 
English · 
Page 9 

Miss 1-tll..NAS ( Cuba} ·expressed he1· delegation' s . thanks to the 

representatives who had voted for the dз.·aft convention. Тhе viide· support 

the text had received showed the importance attached to the qш~sti6n and the 

Cornreis s ion' s wish to co-operate in eff'orts to free womez:( from the dis crimination 

to which they ,-теrе subjected. 

The CНAIFМAN stated that the draft convention and the ·accompanying 

d:raft resolutions W0'11d Ье submitted to the Economic and Social Council, 

together wi th an iшnex inclu.ding the amendme::з.ts submi tted. 

Мr. A'IJ:LEE {United Кingdoдi) recalled that his delegation had proposed ··-- . 
two minor щafting·' amendments to replace the word.s 11 contracting parties II in 

the preanЪle b~r II contracting States", so tbat the same expression might Ье used 

in the preamЫc a:id in the articles, and to replace the words "will a;ffect" in 

article 2 of the English text Ьу "shall prevent 11
• 

Тhе CHAIRИ1\N said that the necessary changes would Ье made. 

PARTI.CIPATION OF WOi'i\EN IN ТНЕ i-IORI<: OF ТНЕ UNIТED NATIONS .д.ND OF ТНЕ SPECIALIZED 

AGENcIEs· (Е/сN.б/1.178) 

· Miss CНAМORRO-ALAМ.AN (Argen·tina) sa:i,d that the purpose of her 

delegationts d~aft resolution (E/CN.6/1.178) was to express the Comnission's 

wish that women should participate in the work of the Uni ted N'ations and to 

encourage non-governmental orga:i.izations to influence opinion to that end. 
. ' . ' .. ~ 

She thought that the t.ext ,vould Ье generaJ_ly асссрtг.-Ьlе to the Conшiission. 

Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX (France) thought that the Argentine draft should 

not give rise. to аду difficulties. She proposed that the words 11at the national 

level II in the second operati ve paragraph should Ье deletcd in order to make 

the text clearer. 



E/Cl~ .• 6/sR.196 
English 
Page 10 

Nrз" ШU:Ш (Uni ted States of America) suppo:r·ted the Argentine draft 

resolution in principle, but proposed that the words "but to encourage" in 

the fifth line of the second operative paragraph should Ье replaced Ьу the 

words 11 in order to encourage11
• 

Мrs. DALY (Australia) pointed out that, in that case, the words 
1'not only" at the Ъeginning of the paragro.ph should Ъе deleted. 

Miss CHi\M0RRO-AIJ'l,L-'\N (Argentina) accepted the French, United States 

and Australian amend.ments. 

Мrso ROSSEL. (Sweden) thought that the first operative paragraph was 

not strong enaugh, in view of the reference to Article 8 9f the Charter in 

the preauЪLe~ ~Ъ.е United Nations must find methods and point the way for 

MemЪer States. 

Mrs. DALY (Australia) agreed. 

Мrs. НЛНN (United States of America) proposed that а new paragraph 

should Ье inserted between the first and second operative paragraphs, reading: 
11Suggests that, in seeking recornmendations from Governments, attention 

Ье called to the policy of the United Nations as to the eligiЫlity of 

both men and women to such positions" 11 

Мrs. FOMINA (Union of Soviet So~ialist RepuЫics) agreed that the 

Secretary-General1 s attention should Ье drawn to the need to appoint women to 

high posts, but did not think that the ,vord 11policy11 was appropriate. 

Mrs. DALY (Australia) suggested that the ,-юrd "principles" shou_ld Ъе 

substituted for the word "policy11 in the paragraph the t!nited States 

representative had proposed to add to the Argentine draft. 



E/CN .6/SR.·1;)6 ' 
English 
Page 11 

yМrs, ,RAНN (United States of An:erica) ac~epted that sugge~~ion. 

Мrв. SAYERS (Uriited Kingdom) proposed tha.t the words 11 Urgeв the 
' < - ' • 

Secretary:..General to keep coпstantly in щind .•• :' at the beginning .of the first 
. ~. . . ·. 

opera.tive paragraph shnuld Ье 1·eplaced \эу the 1-1ords "Conf'ident that the 

Secretary-General will take into consideration ... 11
• 

~в. DALY (Auвt1·a) ia), supported Ьу Мrs. I,ЬFАUСНЕЩС . (Fran~e) ~nd 

Мrв. GUERY (Haiti), pror:oвed the deletion о; the second operative paragraph. 

Тhere.; cobl.d Ье. no dонъt, tha.t n'in-gover11mental organizations wo1.йd continue to 

perform their functions, and the purppse of the draft resoiution would Ь~ clearer 

without that paragraph. 

. . .: . , Мrs •. SANCHEZ de URDANETA (Venezuela) sugr,;ested that the wordв rтare 

being. calle.d·. upon to 1,lay" in the second paragraph of the preamble should Ъе 
. ' =· ,. , 

replaced Ъу "are playing" , as t11e phrase thus amend.e.d woul?, bd nearer the truth • 

. Мrs. CНAМORRO-AUu'vlAJ.1 (Argeni:;·ina) accepted th.e Uni te.d К;iщ~dcm, 

Aust'ralia.n and Vene.zuelan шnendments. 

Тhе CНAIIOM.N put the Argentine draft resolution (E/~N.б/t.178), as 

amcnded, to the vote. 

Тhе draft rescйution .wав ado_pted · unanimoнsly • 

. Тhе ; QHAIRМAN drew attent:'.on to the Commission 1 s heavy agepda. So 

that the doc1JI11entв Ъefore the Coi;;шission and the resolutions it v~s to transmit 

to the Council migh-1:; Ье stu~:..ed thnroughly, sl1e proposed that onl;y one of the 

questions liвted under item 7, the report on part-time emploJ''Шen-t of ,.тomen, 
' ' . . . 

for the ILO, should Ье . considered at the current ses:зion and tha·t coriP.ider~tion 

of the other two aspects of the question of eco~cmic npportunities for women 

вhould Ье poвtponed until the tenth sesвion. 



E/CN.6/SR.196 
English 
Page 12 

('Гhе Chairrnan) 

She informed the Commisslan that t11e Polish delegation had submitted an 

amendm.ent to draft r·esolution E/CN.6/1.177 on educational opportunities for 

women. Ав the time-limit for the submission of drafts on that question had 

expired, the Comm:Ц:;вion must decide whether it wished t<") consider the Polish 

amendment. 

Мrs. b&\ffiINSКA (Poland) pointed out that her delegation 1s ~mendment 

(Е/СN.б/1.180) was purely formal and introduced no nevт factors. 

Мrs. SANCHEZ de URD~ТA (Venezuela) considered that the Commission 

might вtudy а purely formal amendment tog~ther with the draft resolution of the 

Resu1utions Committee (Е/СN.б/1.177). 

Мrs. FOМINA (Union of SoYiet Socialist RepuЫics) tl1ought that the 

Commission might agree t~ conaider the Polish amendment, since the Resolutions 

Committee's text had been distrib1J.ted only that morning. 

Мrs. NCVIK()VA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist RepuЫic) considered that 

the Comrniosion ,юuld Ье unwise +.о рау too muc.h attention to procedural q_uestions • 

Moreover, the time-limit had applied to the original Pakistani text (E/CN.6/1.171), 

and not to the Resolution Comrnittee's draft. 

Begum ANWAR АНМЕD (Pakistan) said that the Cornmission shnuld not ·create 

а precedent Ьу departing from the proper procedure; the Pplish representative 

would, however, Ье entitled to su1Jmit her amendment when the draft resolution 

was discuвsed in plenary meeting. 

Тhе CНAIRМAN invited the·C~mm.ission to examine the drQft resolution in 

document E/CN,6/L.l77 and the amendm.ent to it (E/CN.б/L.180). 



E/CN.б/SR.196 
English 
Page 13 

EDUCATIONAL OPPORТUNITIES FOR · ;,ЮИЕП: (а) PRCGRESS REPORT ОН ACCESS OF iIOИEN ТО 

EDUCATION {Е/Сш.б/266; E/CN.6/L.177 and 180); (Ъ) REPORT он ACCESS OF HOMEN то, 

ЛPPRENTICESHIP (Е/сы.б/264); (с) REPORT .ON ТНЕ STAТUS OF HONEN пr TRUST AND 

IIOЫ-SELF-GOVEШJIЫG TERRI·XORIES (E/crv.6/255, 260 and Add.1-2) 

Иrs. DALY (Лus·t1·alia) said she had not Ъоеn аЬ!.е to suppor-t that 

resolution in the Resolutions Coшnittee. The Coшnission had already decided to 

addrcss seven draft resolutions to the Council on the nine items it had 

discussed so far, includins one reccttrnending thc adoption of the draft convention 

on the nationality of' married i-10men, а. most compleY. subject. The Council \-TOuld 

Ье examin1ng the ColliII\ission' s report at· its suшner session, \~hich \ТOuld last 

only four ,reeks. Тhе Council' s щ~cnda. наs very heav-.1, and the Commission should . 

not ask the Council to spcnd а d1sproportionate amount of tiffie on the 

Cctr:Ш1ss1on's report, pa.rt1cularly as scme members of the Council had stated, at 

an earlier session, that the Coшnission had sent too many draft resolutions to 
it. 

r,1oreover, the riraft resolution under consideration (Е/сы.6/L.177) наs 

scme\1hat unusual in that 1t d~alt ,-1ith thc 1-юrlt of only one specialized agency 

and criticized it stronGly. Тhе Coшnission should propose such а resolution 

only after careful considcration and after sat1sfying itself that the criticism 

11as justified. It had not ho.d time to do so, and, if it sent such а. resolution 

to the Council, ШJESCO ,тould certainly ~slt to Ье heard, and that ,1ould further 

lengthen the Ccuncil's deЪates. Лs the United States representative had pointed 

out at thc 185th meetinG, much had been gained at the last session Ъу postponing 

the consideration of' rcsolutions on sorne . e.spects of family lа,т. She therefore 

proposed that the Commission should express appreciation of UNESCO's report 

(~/СN.б/266) in its o,-m re:port and postpone consideration of the draft resolution 

until the next session. 

· Веsит АЫ\-.1АП лm,JED (Paltistan) could not a.aree to postponinc the draft 

resolution on cduca-tional opportunities for ,-тomen (E/CN .6/L.177) until а later 

sess1on. It ,,as of' пreat 1mporta.nce to countries \rith under-developed economies. 

She ,;,1ould therefore have to asl~ for а roll-call vote on the Australian proposal. 



E/CN.6/SR.196 
English 
Page 14 

, ... ~he CНAIRМAN pointed out. ths.t the _Commissionts report_wouJД Ье taken 
. . 

up at the _twentieth sesвi,on of the C_ouncil, which was to last only three weeks, 

although .. the agenda (Е/2680) was already very heavy. 

,: ~.( 

№:-s. KOV~ (By~lorussian Soviet Socialist RepuЪlic) agreed with the 

Pakistan representative _that the Com.тnission should_ not pos·t.pone consideration of 

the mq.tter until, i ts te:r;i.th session. .Тhе. fact that the Coun~il 1 ~ agerida was 

overlcaded was not sut:ficient just:i.fication.· The Comm_ission was careful not to 

adopt.too many draft resolutions, and:it.had merged а :r1umber ~f texts, for that 

reason; it could do.no more than that. The Commission had its own terms of 

reference and. obligations toconsider, and it could not disregard two such important 

matters as educational and economic opportu~ities for women. Incidentally, it 

should Ъе аЫе to dispose of :them very quickly. 

,, Мrs. IEFAUCНEUX (France), supported Ьу Мrs. GUERY (Haiti), also felt 

that the Commission should carry out the task entrusted to it and not Ье unduly 

concerned with the Councilts agenda. 

Мrs. FOMINA (Union of, Soviet _ Soc~alist RepuЫics) _was rather surprised 

at thc t'Urn the debate hs.d takeц.,_ ·: She s1:3-w no -reas.on. _fo:r postponing co~sidera.tion 

of the q_uestion of .. eeonomic ащЗ. e.ducational opportuni ties for women and she 

a.greed with the French and Haitian representa~ives on, that point • 
. . . 

Мrs. DEМВINSKA (Poland).also thought that the draft resolution 

(E/CN~б/L·.177) should 1::ie taken up without further delay. 

Мrs. НАНN (United States of America) pointed out that the proЪlem of 

the numЪer of resolutions adopted саше up every year. OЪviously, however, the fact 

that the Cornmission had e.dopted а numЪer of draft resolutions on other subjects 

Ъefore taking up educational opportunities,for women was no reason for rejecting 

the draft in document E/CN.6/1.177. She therefore suggested that the ,ёhairman 

should appoint а committee to devise new working metbods, so that the Commis_sion 

would not encounter the same difficulties year after year. 

lil 



E/CN.6/sв.196 
English 
Page 15 

In reply to а question from Miss ROESAD (Indonesia), the CНAIRМAN said 

that, while there had Ъееn no official request from the Economic and Social Council, 

she knew fram her own experience that the Commissionrs report had been criticized. · 

·Гhat was why she ha~ urged the memЪers of the Commission not to adopt too many 
, 

draft resolutions and to prepare its texts with the greatest care. -

Miss ROESAD (Indonesia) saw little ueefulness in any work which was not 

followed Ьу а resolution. Sbe attached great importance to draft 

resolution E/CN.6/L.177 and would bave to vote against the prcposal to postpone 

consideration of it. 

Иrs. DALY (Australia,). appreciated the Pakistan and Hai tian representativesr 
' ' 

point of view, but still felt that the Commission would do well to postpone the 

question of educational opportunities for women until the next session when it 

would have more time to study it. Also, the Commission should consider the 

Counci.i; · sl1e therefore mэ.intained her proposa.l. 

The CНAffiNAN proposed that the vote should Ье postponed until the next 
da.y. 

Мrs. IEFAUCНEUX (France) pointed out that there had been no general 

d.eoate on document E/CN.6/L.177 prepared Ьу the Resolutions Committee a?d ,it could 

~ell Ье improved. The Commission already had before it an amendment to, the text, 

a.nd she intended to submit another one, so as to make the text shorter. Moreoyer, 

if the Corыnission were to Ье concerned solely with submitting as conformist а 

report а.в possiЫe to the Council, there would hardly Ье any reason for its 

existence. 

Мrs. NOVIKOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist RepuЫic) thought that the 

Co!t!nission was following а dangerous course. Today, it was being asked to adopt 

fewer resolutions and to confine itself to studying certain questions; tomorrow 



E/CN.6/SR.196 
English 
Page 16 

(Мrs. Novikova, Byelorussian Soviet 
Socialist RepuЫic) 

i t would Ье abolished·. The Council t s cri ticism should not make the Commiвsion 

forget its appointed task, which was to fight for the equ.e.lity of women in all 

fields, including education • . 

Мrs. ТАВЕТ (LeЪanon} felt that the Commission should not Ье deterred Ъу 

the number of resolutions it llad e.dopted, when а dra.ft serving the interests of 

under-developed countries was involved. 

The CHA.IRМAN stressed that ~1er remarks had been purely general, and 

applied to no draft resolution in particular. If called upon to submit the 

Commissionts report to the Council, she would provide herself with the Con:mission's 

summary records so as to have the documents on hand when replying to any objections 

that members of the Council might raise. 

Мrs. LEFAЧCREUX (France) said that the draft prepared Ьу the Resolutions 

Committee (E/CN.6/L.177) was а comЫnation of Fakistani and Haitian proposals on 

the education of women in under-developed are_as and а Venezuelan text on an 

altogether different proЫem, which was incorporated in the last paragraph of the 

draft. That last paragraph made the text rather complica.ted and she wondered 

whether the Venezuelan representative would not agree to its deletion. 

Мrs. SANCНEZ de URDANETA (Venezuela) gladly agreed to the deletion of 

the paragraph, if that would make the joint text clearer. She had submitted .her 

ame'ndment in view of the reaction of memЪers of the Commission to the UNESCO ,report, 

Miss SALAS (tJnited Na.tionв Educa.tional, Scientifi~ and Cultural 

Organization) wished to make а few comments on document E/CN.6/1.177. 



E/CN.6/SR.196 
English 
Page 17 

(Miss Salas, UNESCO) 
The paragraph Ъeginning with the words "Considering that the results so far 

0Ъtained 11 implied а criticism of UNESCO, for which she would like to know the 

reasons. She added that the programme of UNESCO was approved Ъу the General 

Conference fo11ned Ьу the seventy-two member states. 

Тhе paragraph beginningwith the words "Suggests to UNESC011 was not in 

accordance With procedures and practices for the granting of aid to ~t~bcr 

governments. She had before her а circular letter, dated 18 January 1955 
(т/1165), in which the Director-General of UNESCO offered such aid to 

Member States, in the field of education, as development ·or schooling at the 

primary level, tra1ning of rural school teachers and access о~ girls to 

education. AIJ.y req_uest fnr help frcm UNESCO must, however, come directly frcm the 

Me:mber States concerned. If Haiti wished to set up ·a teacher-training centre, 

for example, the Haitian Government must itself put forward а request for 

assistance. But UNESCO regulationв stipulated that such assistance could only Ье 

provided on the express request of Member States. Тhе si tuation was different 

where regional projects were concerned; then the decision must Ъе taken Ъу the 
' 

General Conference. 

She also wished to know exactly what the Haitian representative meant Ъу 

cultural and educational centres and whether those were normal or primary schools, 

pilot projects or funde.mental education centres. 

Тhе Commission could well delete the last paragraph, since it had already 

Ъееn agreed that the content of UNESCO's report for next year would Ъе on 
higher education. 

Mrs. GUERY (Haiti), in reply to the UNESCO representative's first 

remark, noted that the paragraph of the pree.mЪle in q_uestion confirmed the first 
rю.rэ.graph, and ,1аа not а criticiom, quite the contrary. The 

Ccmmission would merely like to see UNESCC'' s efforts Ъetter re .. ~arded. 

As for the cultural and educational centres, she had already spoken of the 

hotel schools and other Ъranches that might Ъе set up Ьу the educational groups. 

Her examples were naturally taken froщ Дaiti's own experience, Ъut that did not 

ne~essarily mean that she was making а request on Ъehali' of her country. UNESCO's 

help did not always seem to Ье effective, and 1t might therefore Ъе useful to 

find· out the reasons for that, and to эuggest improvements. 

Тhе meeting rose at 5.50 p.m. 




